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Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 511’5 ) %
BENGUET SECONP

LDISIRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Natubleng, Buguias, Benguet

March 28, 2019

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MA. VICTORIA S. GREGORIO
OIC-Director
Procurement Service, DPWH Central Office
Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

SUBJECT : Submission of Final Annual Procurement Plan

(APP) —FY 2019 for Goods and Infrastructure.

We are submitting the above stated report.

A
EDU . GADANZA
Assigtant District Engineer

“For & in the absence of the District Engineer”

CAR 17.5 ABG/ASO/MMB/ECG

E-mail Address: dpwhcarbng2@gmail.com / dpwhcarbng2@vahoo.com
Trunk line: Globe 0917 594 9565




~~ ~~

Bugtong, Jan Michael C.

From: Bugtong, Jan Michael C.

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:32 AM

To: app@gppb.gov.ph

Subject: DPWH Benguet 2nd DEO APP Civil Works FY 2019 and APP for Goods and Services FY
2019

Attachments: INDICATIVE APP_Infra_FY 2019.pdf; INDICATIVE APP - 2019 for Goods.pdf

Sir/Maam,

Please see attached APP for Civil Work for FY 2019 for our compliance.

Thank you.




Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

BENGVET 2NR

DISTRICT ENGINCERING UIrriGt
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Natubleng, Buguias, Benguet

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that there were no scheduled procurement activities yet for Consulting Services
for FY 2019.

This certification is being issued this 28" day of March, 2019 for the attachment of Final Annual
Procurement Plan Report for FY 2019.

MICHA

Chief, Cohstruction Section
BAC Chairman ﬂ?)dw

E-mail Address: dpwhcarbng2@email.com / dpwhcarbng2@vahoo.com

Trunklines: Globe - 09175949565




